

# Zac Guildford

Factual Explanation

WALT: Explain

One Main idea per paragraph

Zac Guildford is a rugby fast rugby player who plays for the All Blacks, Hawkes Bay and the Crusaders. He was born in Greytown New Zealand. He is 6ft tall. Zacs father suddenly died when he scored a try for the under Twenty all Blacks

Zac Guildfords Rugby career for the super 15 has gone well so far. He has played for two teams which are Hurricanes and Crusaders. he played Eighteen games for the Hurricanes and scored seven tries for the Hurricanes. He has played thirty games for the Crusaders has twelve tries for the Crusaders.

Zacs Childhood he went to Napier boys high school. His nicknames at school were Billy the kid, Baby G and mono. He was born in Greytown New Zealand. When he turned ten years old his family moved to Hawkes bay, Napier. He has one brother called Victor.

Zacs other career for All blacks and Hawkes Bay has gone very well. He has played 52 games for Hawkes Bay and has scored thirty-five tries for Hawkes Bay. He has played for Hawkes bay for four years. His All blacks career is going well as well he has played seven games for them and scored two tries.

Zac Guildford is a interesting up coming New Zealand player for the future and has a good chance of becoming a very good rugby player. Zac also as good chance of being a memorable player for the All Blacks.

24/9/11 11:28 PM

**Comment [1]:** amatangi-hulls:  
This doesn't make sense

24/9/11 11:28 PM

**Comment [2]:** amatangi-hulls:  
You need a comma here.

24/9/11 11:28 PM

**Comment [3]:** amatangi-hulls:  
This sentence may have been better as detail in the paragraph about him and his family.

24/9/11 11:28 PM

**Comment [4]:** amatangi-hulls:  
This sentence may have been better as detail in one of the paragraphs about his rugby career or about himself and his family - it doesn't quite work in the introduction Malik.

24/9/11 11:28 PM

**Comment [5]:** amatangi-hulls:  
capital

24/9/11 11:28 PM

**Comment [6]:** amatangi-hulls:  
This sentence doesn't make sense - try:  
As a child, Zac attended Napier Boys High School.

24/9/11 11:28 PM

**Comment [7]:** amatangi-hulls:  
You have already said this.

amatangi-hulls:  
This or something like this should be the start of the paragraph as you are jumping around in time in your discussion of his childhood e.g.  
As mentioned, Zac was born in Greytown, New Zealand where he lived until he was ten years old. Zac's family then moved to Napier in the Hawke's Bay. Zac has one brother, Victor and as a child Zac's nicknames at school were: Billy the Kid, Baby G, and Mono. Zac went to Napier Boys High School.

24/9/11 11:28 PM

**Comment [8]:** amatangi-hulls:  
This paragraph would be better as your first paragraph as it introduces your audience to Zac more and then your following paragraphs can all discuss how his rugby career has developed.